April 7, 2010

MEMORANDUM
To:

Faculty Senate

From:

Nancy France, Registrar
Proposal:
To amend the catalog expiration date from 5 years to 7 years.
Rationale:

· The average graduation rate for WOU graduates is more than 5 years. 
·  The change would assist part-time students and those who stop-out.

· All other OUS universities have a 7 year expiration date, with the exception of SOU which has an 8 year expiration date.

· ARC agreed to recommend the policy change at their February meeting.

Policy review process:  

If approved by the Faculty Senate and Provost, this policy would become effective Fall 2010.

